No. 2865)



Edinbui jazette.

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY.

FROM TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12, TO FRIDAY, DECEMBER 15, 1820.

ST JAMES'S-DECEMBER 11, 1820-

Yesterday afternoon, at five minutes after five o'-clock, the Duchess of Clarence was happily delivered of a Princess. His Royal Highness the Duke of York, the Lord Chancellor, and the Right Hon-ourable George Canning, First Commissioner for the affairs of India, were in attendance.

Her Royal Highness is, God be praised, as well as can be expected; and the young Princess, although prematurely born, is expected to live.

FOREIGN-OFFICE-DECEMBER 7, 1820.

The King has been pleased to approve of Henry Edwards, Esq. as Consul in the Island of Scilly for the Kingdom of Hanover.

WAR-OFFICE-November 27, 1820.

MEMORANDA.

His Majesty has been pleased to approve of the 84th regi-ment of foot, which is permitted to beat the name of York and Lancaster, in addition to its numerical title, being further allowed to assume and bear the Union Rose as a badge upon its colours.

His Majesty has been pleased to approve of the 91st regi-ent of foot being in future styled the 91st (or Argyleshire) regiment of foot.

WAR-OFFICE-DECEMBER 8, 1820.

6th Regiment of Light Dragoons-Major Benjamin Hard-ing, from the half-pay of the 101st foot, to be Major, vice Robert Ellice, who exchanges, receiving the difference be-tween the full-pay of cavalry and full-pay of infantry. Com-mission dated November 30. 17th Regiment of Foot-Captain William Frederick Ha-milton, from the 3d foot guards, to be Captain, vice Crewe, who exchanges; dated November 23: 28th-Lieutenant Robert William Henry Drury, from half-pay of the 43d foot, to be Lieutenant, vice Henry Hil-liard, who exchanges, receiving the difference; dated Octo-ber 26.

ber 26.

29th-Lieutenant William Legh Hilton, from half-pay of the regiment, to be Lieutenant, vice William Parker, who exchanges; dated November 30.

85th-Lientenant John Petry, from half, pay 89th foot,

Price Sevenpence.

to be Lieutenant, paying the regulated difference, vice Hart, appointed to the 86th foot; dated November 23. 45th—Ensign Thomas Richard Plumbe to be Lieutenant, by purchase, vice Schoufeldt, who retires. Edward Charles Fletcher, gent. to be Ensign, by purchase, vice Plumbe. 53d—Lieutenant James Dawson, from the 2d West India regiment, to be Lieutenant, vite James Trevenen, who re-stres upon half.pay 2d West India regiment. 61st—Lieutenant James Patience, from half-pay royal York rangers, to be Lieutenant, vice Phillip Smith, who ex-changes.

changes. 65th-Lieutenant Thomas Workman, from half-pay 4th West India regiment, to be Lieutenant, vice Henry Rich, who exchanges. All dated November 30. 67th-Hospital-Assistant Joseph Trigance to be Assistant-Surgeon, vice Gilder, promoted on the staff; dated Noveme

82d -Lieutenant George Duncan Drümmond, from halfpay 21st foot, to be Lieutenant, vice John Ryan, who ex-changes; dated November SO. 86th—Lieutenant John Hart, from the 35th foot, to be

86th—Lieutenant John Hart, from the 35th foot, to be Lieutenant, vice James Leche, who retires upon half-pay 89th foot, receiving the difference; dated November 23. 2d West India Regiment—Lieutenant Cornelius Jones Dunn, from half-pay of the regiment, to be Lieutenant, vice Dawson, appointed to the 53d foot; dated November 30. As-sistent-Surgeon John Crapp Spry; from half-pay 55th foot, to be Assistant-Surgeon, vice Maclauchläne, appointed to the staff; dated November 6. 5th Royal Wateran Battalion—Lieutenant Stapley Ireland

stant; dated November 6. 6th Royal Veteran Battalion Lieutenant Stanley Ireland, from half-pay of the 87th foot, to be Lieutenant, vice Ed-ward Taylor, who exchanges.

oth Ensign John Hogan to be Adjutant, vice Stewart, vho resigns the Adjutantcy only. Both dated November 30.

HOSPITAL STAFF-Assistant-Surgeon Peter Maclauch lane, from the 2d West India regiment; to be Assistant-Sur-

lane, from the 2d west india regiment; to be constant-our-geon to the forces; dated November 6. To be Hospital-Assistants to the Forces-Hospital-Assist-ants Henry Goffe Parken, from half-pay; dated October 25. George Dattnell, gent. vice Blair, deceased. Barvar-Lieutenant-General Sir Alexander Campbell, Bart, and K. C. B. to have the local rank of General in the East folice only Barb dired November 30, 1820.

East Indies only. Both dated November 30, 1820. MEMORANDA. The appointment of Lieutenant Ireland, from half-pay

sistant-Surgeon in the 17th foot, as stated in the Gazette of 21st October last, has not taken place. The christian names of Engin Firz-Roy, of the 88th foot, are William Simon Houghton.

re William Simon Houghton. The Christian name of Second Lieutenant Grey, of the rifle brigade, is Charles.

The names of the Gentleman appointed Ensign in the 51 % fobt, on 16th ultimo, are Edward Joseph Johnson. Colonial Corps attached to Quartermaster-General's De-partment at the Maúritius-Elieutenant George Ford, from the royal artillery, to be Captain; dated November SO, 1820. 1820.

CROWN-OFFICE-DECEMBER 9, 1620.

Members returned to serve in this present Parlia-

ment. Borough of Westbury-Sir Manasseh Masseh Lopes, of

Borough of Westbury-Dir Manassen Massen Lopes, or Maristow-House, in the county of Devon, Bart, Philip John Miles, of Leigh-Courts in the parish of Ab-botts Leigh, in the county of Somerset, Esq. in the room of Nathanicl Barton, Esq. who has accepted the chiltern hund-reds, and Jonathan Elford, Esq. who has accepted the office of Steward of his Majesty's Manor of East Hendred.

BANKRUPTS.

FROM THE LONDON GAZETTE.

Henry Platts, of the Broadway, Deptford, Kent, tobacconist

Levi Sheard, of Lepton, Kirkheaton, York, coal-merchant. Robert Sallows, now or late of Hadleigh, Suffolk, grocer. Samuel Underwood, of Saint Philip and Jacob, Gloucester,

Samuel Underwood, of Saint Phillip and Jacob, Gloucester, and of Eastington, carpenter. John Olive, of Longford, Gloucester, farmer. Isaac Jefferie, of Warmley, Siston, Gloucester, innkeeper. Posthumous, otherwise Posthumous Rowland Philipps, of Carmarthen, druggist. Jonathan Worthy, of Exeter, factor. George Mynett the younger, and John Pugh, of Stroud, Gloucester, cabinet-makers. Thomas Turner, of the Stock Exchange, London, broker. Bankruptcy superseded.

Bankruptcy superse

NOTICE

TO THE CREDITORS OF JOHN CLARK & CO., Cotton-Spinners in Calton of Glas-

JUHN ULANK & CO., Cotton-Spinners in Calton of Glas-gow. JOHN M'GAVIN, Accountant in Glasgow, Trustee on the sequestrated estate of the said John Clark & Co., hereby intimates, that states of the bankrupts affairs, which have been approved of by the Commissioners, will lie in his hands, for the inspection of the Creditors, until the 123 of January next, when a dividend will be paid to those Credite ors who have proved their debts, in terms of the statutes Glasgow, December 12, 1820: